From: Kari Schutty

To: - Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Re: Enteprise for Youth"s Sunshine Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 10:59:58 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good morning,

Is it possible to update Enterprise for Youth's Sunshine meeting announcement to include a
Zoom link since it will be held virtually?

The specifics are below.
Thank you,
Kari

Topic: Enterprise for Yout June Board Sunshine Meeting
Time: Jun 8, 2020 06:00 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https: /fzoom . us/i/9404393046 2 2pwd=VWU4QmoNZmZra2 8ONMCIVOHRURExwQT0S

Meeting ID: 940 4393 0462

Password:; 213708

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,94043930462#, #,213708# US (Chicago)
+19292056099,,94043930462#, #,213708# US (New York)

On Fri, Jan 17, 2020 at 9:53 AM Kari Schutty <kschutty@enterpriseforyouth.org> wrote:
- Good morning,

- We would like to inform you and pleasé ask you to post that Enterprise for Youth's 2020
- Sunshine Meetings will be:

- Enterprise for Youth Board Meeting (Sunshine Meeting)
Monday, June 8, 2020-6:00 — 8:00pm

200 Pine Street, 6th Fl

Enterprise for Youth Board Meeting (Sunshine Meeting)
Monday, November 9, 2020-6:00 — 8:00pm

200 Pine Street, 6th Fl

' Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,




Kari

Kari Schutty | Operations and Administrative Director | 415.392.7600 | www.enterpriseforvouth.or

Kari Schutty | Operations and Administrative Director | 415.392.7600 | www.enterpriseforyouth.org

Enterprise for Youth empowers under-resourced San Francisco youth to reach their potential through
transformative paid internship experiences supported by a community of employers, caring adults, and peers.

Make a gift to support the #FutureAtWork.




